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MEMO CP-N/45 
DATE: 15 May 2006 
TO:  See distribution list below 
FROM: H. Henriksson 
SUBJECT: New data heading and conference references (revised) 
 
Here is a revised version of the earlier memo sent on conferences.  
 
A new data heading in dictionary 24 is proposed: 
LVL-INI-ER  Error in the auxiliary initial energy level 
See for example reference (J,NP/A,764,42,2006) in EXFOR ENTRY 22912 
 
We also propose new entries in the ‘Conferences’ dictionary 207:  
1999HABAY    Proc. Seminar on fission, "Pont d'Oye IV", Habay-la-

Neuve, Belgium, 5–8 Oct 1999, ed. by C. Wagemans, O. 
Serot, P. D'hondt, World Sci. Apr 2000 

2001CASTAP   Proc. of 5th Int. Conf. on Dynamical Aspects of 
Nuclear Fission. 23-27 Oct 2001, "Casta-Papiernicka, 
Slovak Republic, ed. by J Kliman, M G Itkis, S Gmuca, 
World Sci. Dec 2002. 

2002SANIB    Proc. 3d Int. Conf. on Fission and Properties of 
Neutron-Rich Nuclei, Sanibel Island, USA, 3-9 Nov 
2002 Ed. by J.H.Hamilton, A.V.Ramayya, H.K.Carter, 
World Sci., Oct 2003 

2003HABAY    Proc. Seminar on Fission, "Pont d'Oye V", Habay-la-
Neuve, Belgium, 16–19 Sept 2003, Ed. by C. Wagemans, 
J. Wagemans, Pierre D’hondt, World Sci. Feb 2004. 

 
See for example references for EXFOR ENTRIES 22896, 22900 
 
 
Best regards, 
Hans Henriksson 
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